Michael Yonezawa, LAUC-R

Statement of Candidacy

The opportunity to serve the members of LAUC as Vice-President/President-Elect is something which I look forward to and accept especially in these difficult and troubling times. Over the past decade, I have had the opportunity to experience a wide range of activities and to contribute to many University and UC system-wide projects, groups and initiatives including increasingly greater roles within LAUC-R, LAUC and other professional related activities. I believe is it essential, now more than ever, for LAUC to provide solid advice to the system-wide, campus and library administrations on the future for the University's libraries and librarians. If elected LAUC Vice-President/President-Elect, I will attempt to fulfill the duties and responsibilities of that office to the best of my abilities.

Biographical Sumary

Education

University of California, Los Angeles (1995) Master of Library and Information Studies

University of California, Irvine (1990) BA, History

Professional Employment History

Reference/Electronic Resources Librarian (1999-Present) Rivera Reference Tomás Rivera Library University of California, Riverside

Adjunct Librarian (1997-1999) Library/Learning Resource Center Los Angeles Harbor College

Service to the University

Librarians Association of the University of California - Riverside Division:

- Member, LAUC-R Committee on Programs, 1999-2000
- Member, LAUC-R Committee on Cultural Diversity, 2000-2001
- Member, LAUC-R Committee on Research, 2000-2001
- Member, LAUC-R Committee on Programs, 2001-2002
- Vice-Chair/Chair Elect, LAUC-R, 2003-2004
- Chair, LAUC-R, 2004-2005
- Past Chair, LAUC-R, 2005-2006
- Chair, LAUC-R Committee on Personnel, 2003-2004

- Chair, LAUC-R Committee on Library Plans and Policies, 2001-2003
- Delegate, LAUC-R, 2004-2005, 2006-2007

Librarians Association of the University of California, Statewide:

- Member, Committee on Library Plans and Policies, 2001-2003
- Member, LAUC Executive Board, 2004-2005

UCR Libraries:

- Co-Chair/Co-Webmaster, UCR Libraries Web Content Maintenance Group, 2001-
- Co-Chair, UCR Libraries Information Technology Committee (ITC), 2002-2006
- Member, UCR Libraries Web Development Management Committee, 2006-

UC Riverside:

- Co-Facilitator, UCR Web Focus Group, 2001-
- 2nd alternate, Chancellor's Advisory Committee on the Librarian Series (CACLS), 2003-2004
- 1st alternate, Chancellor's Advisory Committee on the Librarian Series (CACLS), 2004-2005
- Member, Chancellor's Advisory Committee on the Librarian Series (CACLS), 2005-2008
- Chair, Chancellor's Advisory Committee on the Librarian Series (CACLS), 2007-2008

UC Systemwide:

- CDL Resource Liaison Project MUSE, 2001-2003
- CDL Resource Liaison PsycINFO & PsycARTICLES, March 1, 2006 January 31, 2009
- CDL Tools & Services Working Group, 2002-2004
- UC Psychology Bibliographers Group, 2000-; Chair, 2009-
- CDL Digital Services Library Advisory Group (DSLAG), 2005-
- UC-AFT Unit 17 Local 1966 Librarian Representative, 2001-
- UC-AFT Bargaining Team Member, 2001-
- UC Web-Based Services Common Interest Group (WbS) reports to (HOPS), 2002-2004
- UC/OCLC Browse Task Force, summer 2007
- UC/OCLC UC-eLinks Task Force, summer 2007

Professional Associations

- ALA ACRL Instruction Section & University Libraries Section, 1989-2003
- CARL CARLDIG South, 2002- ; Vice-Chair/Chair-Elect, 2009-2010
- CARL Co-Founder/Chair, CARL-IT South, 2002-2003

Awards and Grants

 Librarians Association of the University of California – Riverside grant Title: "UCR Library Website Usability Study", 2002

Publications & Creative Activities

- John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Project Consultant
- Handbook of Neuroscience for the Behavioral Sciences
- The Encyclopedia of Psychological Trauma
- Handbook of Adolescent Psychology, 3rd Edition
- Corsini Encyclopedia of Psychology and Behavioral Science, 4th Edition
- Presented *Information Technology: dotting the i's and crossing the t's* at UCCSC 2004 @ UCR, Aug. 3, 2004.
- Microform Resources on the Internet Project. Microform & Imaging Review, v27, n2 1988.